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| Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; :; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-0607188-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE Ref :  CS1/LAWIT021942/8vh
[N
#02-45 CENTRAL SQUARE Date: 16-11-2017
SINGAPORE 059785
Code: L153
1. Policy Particulars ;- PAPER SURVEY
Insured Veh. SKQ 9188M Veh. Inspected GBD 8118Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. LP/NTUC/2017-0307 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LINDA PHUA Assign Date 16/11/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer & Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyras
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/ Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/01/2016 |Inspection Date 16/11/2017
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921

5a. Remarks




Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Linda Phua <linda@lindaphualaw.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SJE ASsignment - new case - LP/NTUC,2017-0307- Vehicle GBD 8118 Y -
Importance: High

Hi Catherine

1. For this matter, kindly be informed that we had adjourned the hearing two times and explained to the court
that our first email to you apparently was not received by you.

2. Yourequested for the documents to be couriered to you and that was made only on 10.11.2017.

3. The court had adjourned our hearing to the 15 Dec 2017 and had also ordered that the SJE report must be
ready and released by 15 Dec 2017,

4. Canyou please request Adrian Ling to expedite this matter?

Regards
Linda Phua

!J-'I.-.':l.' .Pl'.'.'l Hl .Irr.'.| Prise ti (}

),

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
T:+65 65347388 F: 465 6534 8911 M: 9777 2781

20 Havelock Road, Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

Website: www.lindaphualaw.com

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 533135228) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF
ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You should not copy or use it for any purpose
or disclose its contents to any other person.



Linda Phua

e e e

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com=

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2017 4:57 PM

To: Linda Phua

Ce: 'assignments’

Subject: RE: SIE ASsignment - new case - LP/NTUC/2017-0307- Vehicle GBD 8118 Y -
Dear Linda,

Ok.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte 1.td
Phone: 6741-B434 | email; assignments@lkkapto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #n2-25 | 3(408033)

From: Linda Phua [mailto:linda @lindaphualaw.com]

Sent: Friday, 10 November, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: "assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIE ASsignment - new case - LP/NTUC/2017-0307- Vehicle GBD 8118 Y -

Hi Catherine

[ am on leave today to Tuesday. | will arrange for documents to be couriered to your office next
Wednesday.

Attention to you?

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE

t:6534 7388 f: 6534 8911

m: 97772781

20 Havelock Road , Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) do not accept service of documents or notice of
proceedings by fax or email.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
this sender immediately by reply email and then delete the message. You should not copy or use for any
purpose or disclose to any other person.

On 10 Nov 2017 4:46 pm. "Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)" <admin-d(« Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Linda.

'hank you for vour email.



Can provide us documents for this SIE by hand.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignmentsi Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4515

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S Jo8933)

From: Linda Phua [mailto:lindat lindaphualaw.com]

Sent: Monday., 6 November, 2017 11:00 AM

To: assignments@@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SIE ASsignment - new case - LP/NTUC/2017-0307- Vehicle GBD 8118 Y -

Dear Catherine

I. I refer to this matter and our conversation this morning. Please refer to my email sent to vou on the
25.10.2017.

2. ' have removed the attachments from this email. The court had adjourned the matter to 24.11.2017
for us to produce the SJE report. Can you look into this assignment ?

Regards

Linda Phua



LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

E: lindatu lindaphualaw.com

T: +65 6534 7388 F:+65 6534 8911 M: 9777 2781

20 Havelock Road, Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

Website: www.lindaphualaw.com

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE (UEN 53313522B) DO NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT
DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FAX OR EMAIL.

This document is confidential and privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. You should not copy or
use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Linda Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 5:31 PM

To: "assignments(a/lkkauto.com' <assignments(@ Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SJE ASsignment - new case - LP/NTUC/2017-0307- Vehicle GBD 8118 Y - Part 1 /2 of emails



Dear Sirs

[

. 1 act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-Op Ltd. Please be informed that a suit has been commenced
by the owner of GBD 8118 Y. Parties have not been able to come to an agreement on the claim for
cost of repairs.

. The court had appointed vour Adrian Ling as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

. We attach a copy of the following documents: -

Lad -2

3.
a. FormTEam SR
b. SAS of SKQ 9188 M and
c. SASof GBD 8118 Y
4. The survey report of PART Automotive will be sent in 2/2 of my emails.

Regards

Linda Phua

LINDA PHUA LAW PRACTICE
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

E: lindatelindaphualaw.com

T: +65 6534 7388 F: +65 6534 8911 M: 9777 2781

20 Havelock Road. Central Square #02-45 Singapore 059765

4



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



(K-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

kaki Bukit Autollub
2 Kk Bukat Ave 2

#il]-17 [ #01-18 / Heavy Vehele 301-08 / Spray Fainsing #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. - +65 6842 (031 Fax No. | -63 674 0510

E-Mail - silesun3] com.sg
Company Reg. No. : 2006160380
GRS Registration No. @ 2006160380

NEO & CHEONG ENGINEERING SERVICES
1017 ¥YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-240
SINGAPORE 768739

Contact: 82226811

TAX INVOICE
Date : 31/03/2016
Date in = 0D8/01/2016
Vehicle Num. : GBDELIRY
MakeModel : TOYOTA HIACE 3.0 DX A-2015
Chassis/Eng# : KDIT201501 7850/ 1KD2511702

Accident Date : D8/0/2016

Claim No : CLM13343
Heference @ JAN-19/2016
Policy No. : 5072454173 (25/06/2016)

Amount 5%

LUMPSUM REPAIR BILL 21.200.00
AS PER SURVEYOR REPORT
REF ; 0164-16-N51 DATED 28/03/2016
BY PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANRCY
E. & O.E. Sub 5SS ; 21.200.00
Add GST({ 7% ) 5% 1.484.00
Total Amount 85 ; 22.684.00

2.

-l
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e Insurance Co-operatned Lbd - HO

18 1441

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMe [T NOTIC

1. Please repor gorrgoily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2, This Form st b2 sampleted by the Policynolder andior the Authorised Driver

3. |nfermation provided must be 38 inahfyl and gccurate 85 POSS bie. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiaie policy ability

4 The issue and scceptance af this Form by insurance companies 1s nal an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance CoMpanses

5. Any lalge reporting may ke referred to the Police for investigation

&, This report will be farwsarded by the insurers of the ingurers af the GIA Records Management Centre established by he General Insurance Asscciation of
Singapene|GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repon will for 3 f=e be made svailable upon appkcation by int eresied parlies

7. By the lodgement of this repen 16 the Insurers, you hereby consent ta the archaving of this repon &l the cenire and to copies of the report being made availatle
aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 080172016 14:41
Date Of Accident 0B/01/2016 12:00
Exact Location Of Accident Jalan Bukit Merah
Country/State of Loss Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Murmber SKQI9188M
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner KENG ANM ENGINEERING
Co Reg No 438026000
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo Office-98348088
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Mocel HARRIER
Exa_!tl Pur_r_\ns-;- for which vehicle was being used Ll
at time of accident ;
Are you claiming -.md_:—:r your own insurance pohcy Yes
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category Private Car
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid
Type Of Coverage Comprehensive
Fleat Policy No
Paolicy Mumber 5068154 106-01
Cover Mote Number
Driver
Mame of Driver LIt KENG ANN
MRIC No 515826508
Date Of Birth 18111963
Ocoupation Indoor
Date Of Dnving Pass 05/01/1981
Oriving Experience 35 Years And 0 Months
Gender Male
Mobile Mumber (Local) +65-98348089
Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passpor Number

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Imsurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

Mame LN KNOWWN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SH&382C
\Were seat belts womn? Yes

Was injured caonveyed to hospital by ampulance? Yes
Address

Pastoode



Sketch Plan Pg.2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

BErief Details.

conveyed o hospital

On 08/01/2016 at about 1200hrs, | was lravelling in my car registration number SK.Q9188M along Jalan
Bukit Merah towards Queensway and | was on the second lane of three lanes. While driving, my
handphone rang and | was distracted by the sound, | turn and look at my handphone. When | turn my
head back to the front, it was too late for me to react and my car hit & van GBD8118Y infronl of me. The
lorry swerve to the left and my car kept moving forward and hit a taxi SH8382C. The taxi driver was

Declaration

|AVe declare the foregoing pariculars are true in evary respeact.

it 4
L

| 1\
(8-01-16 14:36 \ U\ i 08-01-16 14:36

Alan Tang (S098E25)
Customer Care Executive Q@‘/
Motor Service Centre

Policyholder's Signature / Date & Time Driver's Signatare (If drives q'r.cﬂ he policyhalder) | Date & Tene

Witnessed by Reporting Centre Personnel

Page 5 of 14




Police Report

. 5

f@) sneore BT T TR

<

Ealice Statine OF Origin: 2
Cuzsrsionn NS i B e Taiie s e
3 Cueseway #0703 5 INCAPORE 544003

T No: g4 CONTINUATION BF REFORT

. R T B T S s
Arry Pedusliar lecivad: B
e of Pedestians Injred HIL

User uf Pedeslian Tross ~Q0 MA

TR y'l .;; St '.1-:7_-:.__:._:__ A rEd A et P
Swarnie LI KEMN ANN T3 M. D{SRIEEA0
Relatos Wohicls | SKOSTARY [Tar) Contact ho. DO34806%
Ressitalis Inle ML Class ol Clasa 2 o
Crwng Diate of Explry: S IL
L_.I'l:aan:e &
Exziry Crake
| Dale Trestveot | AL Date: Dischage | NIL -
Mo, of Devs grante: kedical Laave [N L | Prgres: o Injury | NIL

Bricf Delails.

Cin 80712016 &t abaut 1200hrs, | was travellirg noy rengesadriationn nibet SKE97E8M acng Jakan
Bt Mersh 1owarss Cusensway ans was on s e barne of Lres Bnes, Wille 00w ng. my
hedprons rang zne | was o iz by lhe sound, i and 2ok 30y 1ardphone. Whes Lhm o
hrsid sk o The Tioal, il weas 102 3ta 107 M2 10 M3l ard v car B A var GIDATIAY il ol me The
Iy gowerve bo tre ledtand my a0 kept Tizwng faread ared wit frani SHEIGZS, The Lakd drlve wes
cormeved 10 haeoital

Page Tof 14



Accident Photo




Accident Photo

08/01/2016 15-20



Accident Photo




Mo A3, Lhi Ave 3
B2-15, Veriex
Simggapasne HERHS

I'ed 1 (65) 6509 1782

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd S

Email matnrmanvevil facom,sg

CuReg No: 2008192801

GST Hog No: 2008192800

Our Reference © RRN16-051548/Rl/CBX/ce
Your Relerence: MT/CA/TP/009/0887268-002/RD}/ PJIT
Date - 05-Jul-2016

Motor Claims Department

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Limited
73 Bras Basah Hoad

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attention : Ms Rajeswary

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE-INSPECTION OF VEHICLE NO . GBD 8118Y

pursuant to vour instructions on 13 May 2016 , we have conducted a reinspection of the
above vehicle at 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17/18 5417921 on 23 Jun 2016.

We recommend a repair cost of  $8,550.00 {see report) based on lump sum repair and
the estimated duration of repairs would take 13 days.

We also enclosed our note of charges for your consideration.

Thank vou for this assignment.

Your faithfully

FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd
Adjusters & Survevors (Licensed Appraiser)

//f . ,,;'_}"":-' =

Chow Bo Xinn’g
Automobile Appraiser

{Email : chowbxifta com,sg]

Encl. Re-inspection Report



FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

PAGE : 2
ODur Reference @ RRN16-05 1548/R1/CBX /cg
Your Reference : M'l'fCAfTFjGDQ}ﬂBﬁIZE)H-DU}_{LRDIFJI
QTy|  DESCRIPTION | CONDITION REMARKS | SUBMITTED | REVISED
1 |Rear LH Tail Lamp Apron Garnish T;n!. Consistent 103.30
1 |Rear LH Tail Lamp Apron Garnish Not Consistent 38.40
Retainer
1 |Rear LH Tail Lamp Back Rubber Not Consistent 25.80 -
Gasket
2 |Rear LH Tail Lamp Chps Not Consistent 13.00
1 |Rear LH Tail Lamp Inner Panel Repair - =
1 |Rear RH Chassis Frame Repair
1 |Rear RH Fender Mot Replaced 1,832.40
1 |Rear RH Fender Glass Moulding Necessary 189.10 189.10
1 |Rear RH Fender Inner Air Venl Warped 33.60 33.60
1 |Rear RH Fender Inner Cardboard No Photo Show 151.20
Damage
1 |Rear RH Fender Inner Panel Repair
1 |Rear RH Fender Sliding Door Rail Repair
1 |Rear RH Fender Sliding Door Rail Reuse
Garnish
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp (G L) Broken 397.50 397,50
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp Apron Garnish Buckled 103.30 103.30
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp Apron Garmish Necessary 35.40 38.40
Retainer
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp Back Rubber Necessary 25.80 25.80
Gasket
2 |Rear RH Tail Lamp Clips Necessary 13.00 13.00
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp Inner Panel Buckled 542.30 542.30
1 |Rear Tailgate Buckled 1,755.30 1,755.30
1 |Rear Tailgate ‘Hiace’ Emblem Necessary 33.10 33.10
1 |Rear Tailgate 'Logo’ Emblem Necessary 77.30 77.30
2 |Rear Tailgate Damper LfR LLH Not Consistent 575.40 287.70
2 |Rear Tailgate Hinges L/R Not Replaced 137.80 -
1 |Rear Tailgate Inner Cardboard Fractured 178.30 178.30
1 |Rear Tailgate Inner Handle Reuse -
1 |Rear Tailgate Inner Lock Handle Heuse
1 |Rear Tailgate Inner Lock Handle Reuse = .

Garmish

No.A3, Ui Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex Singapore 408868 Tel : {65) 6509 1788 Fax : (65) 6509 6221 Co.Reg. 20081925010
Email : motorsarvey(@ fla.com.sg




FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

PAGE : 4
Qur Reference : M[ISIS'!SJRHCBXHEE
Your Reference :  MT/CA/TP/009/0887268-002/RD/PJT
QTY 'DESCRIPTION CONDITION | REMARKS | SUBMITTED | REVISED
1 setlRear RH Fender Inner Cardboard *r;*lt'c:ﬂssar} 30.00 30.00
Clhips
1 |Rear RH Fender Inner Upholstery Fractured 500.00 50000
Wooden Board
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp ‘Brake Bulb Fusecd 12.00 12.00
| |Rear RH Tail Lamp 'Reverse’ Bulb Fused 12.00 12.00
1 |Rear RH Tail Lamp ‘Signal’ Bulb Fused 12.00 12.00
1 |Rear Tailgate '1250KG Max Weight' Not Fitted 35.00
Sticker
1 |Rear Tailgate '7OKm/h' Sticker Necessary 15.00 15.00
1 |Rear Tailgate '8 Pax’ Sticker Not Fitted 15.00
1 |Rear Tailgate Camera Recorder Not Consistent 800.00 -
| set|Rear Tailgate Inner Cardboard Necessary 30.00 30.00
Clips
1 |Rear Tailgate Number Plate Bent 25.00 20.00
1 |Rear Tailgate Number Plate Holder Bent 50.00 25,00
1 |Rear Tailgate Reverse Camera Mot Consistent £200.00 -
1 |Rear Tailgate Windscreen Sealant Necessary 100.00 60.00
1 |Spare Tyre Reuse
Special Nett Sub-Total 11,636.00 926.00
Total Parts Amount 20,359.40 7.327.18

N33, Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Venex Singapore 408868 Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Fax : (68 6509 6221 Co.Reg. 2008192801
Fmail : motorsurvey(d fia.com.sg




FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

Our Reference : RRN16-051548/RI JCBX/ce
Your Reference; MT/CA/TP/009/ 0887268-002/RD/ PJT

Our Recommended Repair Cost (see remarks) $21,200.00 $8,550.00
REMARKS :

Our recommended Lump Sum Repair Cost i=  $8,550.00 (instead of the submitted repair cost of
$21,200.00 In normal circumstances, repairs o the vehicle would take approximately 13 days
to complete. Please find enclosed our note of charges for your kind attention.

Disclaimer
This report is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee solely in relation to the loss occurrence in which
the assessed vehicle is involved. No liability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by FormTeam

Consultancy Pre Lid for any reliance on this report by any third party, unless with the permission of the
addressee.
_

Yours faithfully,
FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid

B —— — B —

Frankie Pang Chow Bo Xiong
AMSAE(AUST]), AMIRTE, AMSOE, Automobile Appraiser
MASPACI, MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser

No.33, Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Veriex Singapore 408868 Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Fax : (65) 6509 6221 Co.Reg. 2008192801
Email : motorsurvey(@ fra.com.sg



~ PAR Automotive Consultancy ... ..

Thomsm Bd Post Office PO Bex 029 Sinpaporc 915700 el 645 31173, Fax 643 3131

Report Mo: 0164-16-N5|

28 March 2016

Neoe & Cheong Engineering Svs
1017 Yishun Ind Park A #01-240

Singapore 768739

INVOICE No.

Vehicle Mo,

11 64-16-N51

GBDELIRY

SERVICES RENDERED

Being accident vehicle appraisal services, transport,
photographs and re-inspection (work in progress and
post repair inspection).

I'otal amount payable

kindly eross vour chegue in favour of "PAR Auomotive Consultaney™

We thank you in anticipation for your prompt payment.

PAR Automaotive Consultancy

L/

/ v

Amount due

$1,054.00

S1,054.00



Annex A Page |
Repon Mo D164-16-N31-GHDETIBY

‘ PAR Automotive Consultancy

Paris gbour Assecment ’ L
FARTS
5 sy chuirer"s Dur
Description of part Oty Condition . .
estimate adjustment
REAR BUMPER 1 squashed 327,90 327.90 7
REAR BUMPER INNER STEP PANLL | distorted 2ol.00 260.00 -
REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET 4 bent 9% 40 0g.40 7
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR 2 necessary 49.30 1930 7
REAR END INNER PANEL I buckled GO S0 Gy sp 7
REAR END OUTER PANEL 1 buckled 36.40 436.40 7
REAR END PANEL INNFR TOP ALUMINIUM GARNISH I deformed 103.80 103.80 <
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP ALUMINIUM GARNISIH
CLIPS 6 necessary 39,00 39.00 7
RFAR END PANEL INNFR TOP ALUMINIUM GARNISI
SIDE COVER L/R 2 deformed 23.00 p i Vi
REAR EXHALUST GASKET | necessary 88,90 $8.90 ~
REAR EXHALST PIPE I hent 871.20 §71.20 ~
REAR EXHALIST RUBBER MOUNTING I distoned 39,50 39.50
REAR FLOOR PANEL I repair 1.889 50 0.00
REAR LH TAILLAMP (G L) | fractured 397.50 397.50 =
REAR LI TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH Ei #1 warped 10330 103.30
REAR LH TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH RETAINER | © ' | nceessary 38.40 3840
REAR LI TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET I necessary 25.80 25.80
REAR 1.H TAILLAMP CLIPS 2 necessary 13.00 1300
REAR LH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL I repair $42.30 0.00
REAR RH CHASSIS FRAME I repair 792,80 0.00 ¥
REAR RH FENDER 1 -9 I buckled 1.832 40 1.832.40
REAR RH FENDER GLASS MOULDING | necessary 189.10 189 10
REAR EH FENDER INNER AIR VENT I warped 3360 33.60
REAR RITFENDER INNER CARDBOARD I Factured 151.20 15120~
REAR KH FENDER INNER PANEL | repair 1.114.70 0.00
REAR RH FENDER SLIDING DOOR RAIL | repair 490,00 0.00 7
REAR RH FENDER SLIDING DOOR RAIL GARNISH | reuse 76.40 0.00
REAR RH TAILLAMP (G L) | broken 397.50 397.50~
REAR RH TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH | buckled 163,30 10330 =
REAR BH TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH RETAINER | necessary 38,40 38.40
REAR RI1 TATLLAMP BACK RUBRBER GASKET | nccessary 25,80 25.80 7
REAR RH TAILLAMP C1IPS 2 necessary 13.00 13.00
REAR BH TAILLAMP INMER PANEL | buckled 54230 54230~
REAR TAILGAIE | buckled 1,755.30 175530 ~
REAR TAILGATE HIACE EMBLEM [ NECessury 33.10 310
REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO EMBLEM [ NeCessary 7130 F7.30 "/;f
REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/R 2 hent 575,40 575.40 <
REAR TAILGATE HINGES /R pbo pri 2 bent 37,40 137.80 ¥
REAR TAILGATE INNER CARDBOARD | fractured 178.30 178.30
REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE 1 reuse 93,00 000
REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK HANDLE | reuse G7.40 0.0 A



Annex A Page 3

. Heport hoc G 64-16-M31-GBDSE 1 15Y
PAR Automotive Consultancy
SPARE TYRE 1316 l Teuse 280010 0.00
Subtotal before discount 55 11.916.00 55 11,636.00
Sub-tolal 2 8% 1191600 5% 11.636.00
Parts-total 55 25,158.08 5% 20,359.40
LABOUR
To remove, reinstall elecrrical wiring harness, check lighting, and rewire for parking S
sCnsor, 130,00 80,00
Fo remove, reinstall fender glass 150.00 120410 57
l'o remove and refit rear windscreen{to FR) 15000 120,00«
Fo remove, reinstall roof top trim upholsiery, cushion seat, trim gamish, trim liner carpet. o
(to FR) 140,00 10eto © Y
Dismantle and testing of sound svstem 550,00 550,00~
I'o re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear end panel, rear lender (L/R), spare tyre P
panel and rear bumper, |, 750.00 [M} =
F'o remove and change exhaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary .
consistent 1o the accident 160,00 i‘;ﬂ'.‘{:ru.‘. Y
To provide labour, workmanship 1o change the above damaged bodypans, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent w the ~
ident. 2.000.00 1.76&00 oo
acciden s )Mﬁl
T mount vehicle on to Car ‘(Y Liner. = 401,00 40000 *
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced paned, 120.00 12000 &0
Labour Tofal  SS$5570.00 S5 4,620.00
Parts & Lubour Total 58 30.728.08 55 24.979.40
——

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : 53 21,200.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 13 day(s).

b

B J Loi (1Eng, MIML AIRTE)

Automolive Appraiser
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Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6250 4315

Your Ref: LB/NTUC/2017-0307 Date: 11" December 2017

Our Ref: CSI/LAW17021942/Avbs2

M/s Linda Phua Law Practice
20 Havelock Road

#02-45 Central Square
Singapore 059765

Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
GBD 8118Y

INSURED VEHICLE: SKQ 9188M

ACCIDENT DATE: 08/01/2016

We thank you for your instruction on 16/11/2017.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of GBD 8118Y from M/s FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd.
b) Survey report by PAR Automotive Consultancy with colour photographs,
¢} Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SKQ 9188M.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of GBD §118Y.

Rased on the documenits received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : GBD 8118Y

Make & Model : Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX A
Year of Registration 12015

Chassis Number : KDH2015017850

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about ___12 (Twelve) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated

in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 8118Y
: : Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rimhup?g}] {gl]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER SOUASHED 327.90 327.80
1|REAR BUMPER INMER STEP PANEL DISTORTED 260.00 260,00
4|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET BENT GE.40 98,40
7|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIR NECESSARY 49,30 49,30
1|REAR END INMER PANEL BUCKLED 9099.50 999.50
1|REAR END OUTER PANEL BUCKLED 436.40 436.40
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP ALUMINILM GARMISH DEFORMED 103.80 103.80
B RE.#F;% END PANEL INNER TOP ALUMINIUM GARNISH NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
CL
2|REAR END PANEL INMER TOP ALUMINILIM GARMISH DEFORMED 23.00 23.00
SIDE COVER LR
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET NECESSARY 88.90 88.90
1|REAR EXHALIST PIPE BENT B71.20 871.20
1|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING DISTORTED 39.50 39.50
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,889.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR LH TAILLAMP (G L) FRACTURED 397.50 3a7.50
1|REAR LH HEADLAMP APRON GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 103.30 o
1|REAR LH HEADLAMP APRON GARNISH RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 38,40 -
1|REAR LH TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET MECESSARY 25.80 25.80
2|REAR LH TAILLAMP CLIPS NECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1|REAR LH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 54230 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH CHASSIS FRAME TO REPAIR SEE 792.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,832.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 189.10 182.10
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER AIR VENT WARPED 3360 33.60
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER CARDBOARD FRACTURED 151.20 151.20
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,114.70 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER SLIDING DOOR RAIL TO REPAIR SEE 480.00 =
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS1/LAW1 T021942/Avbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GET Reg. Mo, 19-0607198-R Page No.2 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ chop tg}l )
1|REAR RH FENDER SLIDING DOOR RAIL GARNISH REUSE 76.40 -
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP (G L) BROKEN 397.50 397.50
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH BUCKLED 103.30 103.30
1|rEAR RH TAILLAMP APRON GARNISH RETAINER MECESSARY 38.40 38.40
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET NECESSARY 25.80 25.80
2|REAR RH TAILLAMP CLIPS MECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL BUCKLED 542.30 542.30
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 1,755.30 1,755.30
1|REAR TAILGATE 'HIACE' EMBLEM MECESSARY 33.10 33.10
1|REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM MNECESSARY 77.30 77.30
2| REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LIR BENT 575.40 575.40
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES LR NOT NECESSARY 137.80 *
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER CARDBOARD FRACTURED 178.30 178.30
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE REUSE 895.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK HANDLE REUSE 67.40 .
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK HANDLE GARNISH REUSE 77.30 -
2| REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK HANDLE GARNISH CLIPS |NECESSARY 13.00 13,00
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK BENT 262.30 262.30
1|REAR TAILGATE MIRROR ARM WITH GLASS REUSE 469,10 -
2| REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/R FRACTURED 224.20 224 20
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH WARPED 136.70 136,70
4|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER KEY LOCK REUSE 75.80
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 109.20 .
2|REAR TAILGATE SIDE RUBBER SEAL LR MECESSARY 51.40 51.40
1|REAR TAILGATE THIRD BRAKE LAMP REUSE 183.30 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DEFORMED 387 60 387.60
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 115.00 115.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE WIRE HARNESS REUSE 151.30 -
1|SPARE TYRE BRACKET BENT 278.50 278.50
1|SET SPARE TYRE SCREW LOCK BENT 28.60 28.60
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,414,02 -2,352.53
13,242.08 7.057.57

Report Ref Mo, CS1/LAW17021942/Avbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.3 of 4

i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ ost O {:l} ;;j}
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR 2 CHANNEL AMPLIFIER {SN) NOT NECESSARY 2,800.00 -
1|REAR 4 CHANNEL AMPLIFIER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3,400.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} HWECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR {SN) SHORTED 350.00 220.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY FRACTURED 500,00 350.00
WOODEN BOARD (SN)
1lgR FLOOR PANEL INMER TOP UPHOLSTERY WOODEN |[NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
BOX (SN)
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|REAR INTERIOR L.E.D DISPLAY WOODEN AND ACRYLIC |MOT NECESSARY 1,250.00 -
TOP BOARD (SM)
1|REAR RH FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|SET REAR RH FENDER INNER CARDBOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR RH FENDER INMER UPHOLSTERY WOODEN NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -
BOARD (SN)
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP 'BRAKE' BULE {SN) FUSED 12.00 12.00
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP "REVERSE' BULB (SN) FUSED 12.00 12.00
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP 'SIGNAL' BULE {SN) FUSED 12.00 12.00
1|REAR TAILGATE '1250KG MAX WEIGHT STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR TAILGATE TOKM/H' STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|REAR TAILGATE '8PAX STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|REAR TAILGATE CAMERA RECORDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY B00.00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER CARDBOARD CLIPS (SM) MNECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE (SN} BENT 25.00 25.00
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMEER PLATE HOLDER (SN) BENT 50.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA (SN) SHORTED BO0.00 380.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) REUSE 280.00 .
11,816.00 1,316.00
LABOUR
TO) REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 150.00 B0.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL FENDER GLASS. 150.00 60.00

Report Ref No. CS1/LAW 7021942/Avbs2
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Reg. No: 199807196R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.d of 4

_ z Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (%)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN (TO FR) 150.00 120.00

TO REMOVE , REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140.00 80.00
UPHOLSTERY, CUSHIOM SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TO FR)

DISMANTLE AND TESTING OF SOUND SYSTEM. 550.00 560.00

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1,750.00 1.000.00
END PANEL, REAR FENDER (L/R), SPARE TYRE PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER.

TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHALUST SILENCER BOX 160.00 80.00
WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 2,000.00 1,300.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUISVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR
PAMEL, REAR LH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL, REAR RH
CHASSIS FRAME, REAR RH FENDER, REAR RH FENDER
INMER PANEL AND REAR RH FENDER SLIDING DOOR

RAIL.
TG MOUNT VEHICLE ON TO CAR "0' LINER. NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 80.00
REPLACED PANEL.
5,570.00 3,350.00
GRAND TOTAL 30,728.08 11,723.57
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,350.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS1/LAW17021942/Avbs2
ADRIAN LING WAI PING K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
E.Eng,AHSOE,AMIRTEAII'ISAE-.A,M.HATM BEng{Hﬂns}.B.Bus,llﬂl..FEng.PE.
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Licensed Appraiser REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repert ks made sclaly for the wse and benefit of the Client namaed on the frant page of this Report.
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